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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:
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From: Ana Sorogastua {asorogastua@suprainvest.com] ¢
Sent: : Tuesday, February 15, 2011 4:24 PM

To: : CorpAddressChange

Subject: Suprainvest USA Inc. - P96000082964

Dear Sirs:

Our office is moving to a new building, so we need to update our physical and mailing address of our corparation.
Old address: 9100 S Dadeland Blvd — Ste 907, Miami, FI. 33156
New address: 255 Alhambra Circle — Ste 690, Coral Gables, Fl. 33134

Please let us know what kind of documentation we need to filled up to have this information process.
Thanks,

Ana Sorogastua
Health New Business

+1 305 670 5188 Ext.2261
Click here to locate your nearest phone access line

www.suprainvest.com

La informacion transmitida os sélo para la persona o entlad a la cual estd dirigida y puede contener material privilegiado v/o confidencial. Estd prohibida
cualquicr revision, retransmisin, difusion o cualguier otro uso de esta informacidn, o la realizacian ¢e cualquicr acto en base a esta informacion por personas o
entidades diterentes a las ariginalmente dirigidas. St ha recibldo esta informacion por error, par tavor, pongase en contacto con ¢l remitente y efimine ¢l material
de cualguier computadora.

The information transmitted 15 intended only for the person or enlity to which itis addressed and may contan confidential and/or prvileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemimation or ather use of, or taking of any action in rellance upon, 1his information by persons or enubes other than the intended recipient 1s
prohikuted. If you roceived this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from ary computer,

NOTA DE CONFIDENCIALIDAD: La informacion transmitida es s6lo para la persona o0 entidad a la
cual esta dirigida y puede contener material privilegiado y/o confidencial. Esta prohibida cualquier
revision, retransmision, difusiéon o cualquier otro uso de esta informacién, o la realizacion de
cualquier acto en base a esta informacién por personas o entidades diferentes a las originalmente
dirigidas. Si ha recibido esta informacién por error, por favor, péngase en contacto con el remitente y
elimine el material de cualquier computadora.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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